Muise Marcel

From: I - - <o i

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2020 8:59 AM
To: Muise Marcel
Subject: FW: Hoegh Xiamen

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI

V/R

Investigator
Sector Jacksonville

From: David Ireland_>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Velliky, Gregory M LT <Gregory.M.Velliky@uscg.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Hoegh Xiamen

Good day Sir,
For the total combined loss (both P&I and H&M) you can put a figure of USD $40 million.

Regards
David

David Ireland
Director, Master Mariner
Member of the SCR Panel at Lloyds

London Offshore Consultants Inc
1575 Sawdust Rd., Suite 200
The Woodlands, TX 77380

houston@]loc-group.com
www.loc-group.com
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Please Note: In response to COVID-19, LOC, Inc. Colleagues are working remotely. |
remain available with full access to email and can also be reached at my phone, +1
I o1 through Microsoft Teams. While our office is fully functional,
responses may be slightly delayed. We appreciate your patience and understanding
during this time.
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From:
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 7:30 AM

Subject: Hoegh Xia

Good Morning CAPT Ireland,

Firstly, I hope you are doing well and staying safe this holiday season sir and getting some well-deserved time
off.

I was wondering if you could help me with identifying the damage value for the Hoegh Xiamen fire? The PII's
thus far have not been able to give me an approximate dollar value, however I know that with your association
with the P&I club you might be of more assistance. I simply need the number for the report I am writing. If you
could please let me know what the dollar value is or pass this correspondence on to anyone who would know I
would be deeply grateful.

Happy holidays and hope all is well.

V/R

LT USCG

Investigator
Sector Jacksonville





